- Francis Mitchell, 10:32 AM 2/10/98, SEAS XBT Data (fwd)

Date: Tue, 10 Feb 1998 10:32:40 -0500
X-Sender: mitch@thumper.nodc.noaa.gov

To: dhamilton@nodc.noaa.gov

From: fmitchell@nodc.noaa.gov (Francis Mitchell)
Subject: SEAS XBT Data (fwd)

Cc: mhamilton@nodc.noaa.gov

e (b
Doug: Please assign an accession number for these data: 29 cruises (7{ C& /O @&

8,679,424 bytes Files carry the extension of *.02*
Thanks,

=francis=

>From: melanie@nodc.noaa.gov (Melanie Hamilton)
>Subject: SEAS XBT Data (fwd)

>To: doug@geranium, mitch@geranium

>Date: Tue, 10 Feb 1998 09:33:49 -0500 (EST)
>Content-Length: 1044

>

>Forwarded message:

>>From jkinnard@NOS.NOAA.GOV Fri Feb 6 09:03:37 1998

>From: jkinnard@NOS.NOAA GOV

>Date: Fri, 6 Feb 98 9:02:07 -30000

>Message-ID: <vines.SRI8+eUlqoA@oes.nos.noaa.gov>

>X-Priority: 3 (Normal)

>To: <MHamilton@nodc.noaa.gov>

>Cc: <jwagoner@NOS.NOAA.GOV>, <wwoodward@NOS NOAA.GOV>

>Subject: SEAS XBT Data - 44
>X-Incognito-SN: 211 /1'/( g
>X-Incognito-Format: VERSION=2.01a ENCRYPTED=NO & {

-

>Melanie, "? 6

d i
. 5
>The SEAS XBT dat collected in January 1998 has been transferred to your
>server.

-
>Joyce

>Melanie Hamilton
>Data Processing Group
>Coastal Ocean Data Team (Leader)

>

>NOAA/NESDIS/NODC Email: mhamilton@nodc.noaa.gov
>SSMC-3, Station 4661 E/OC1 Voice: (301)713-3281 ext 123
>1315 East West Highway, FAX :(301)713-3301

>Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3282

>

' Printed for dhamilton@nodc.noaa.gov (Douglas Hamilton)




